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National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref NS/INC18009292/R1vb
RoShr AT TRaGE 0 [MREIN
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  02-06-2018 | |
189556
Code: [NC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJT 4944 Veh. Inspected SHD 8318D
Policy No. 5090955400 Coverage ($) o.co
Claim No. Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 31/05/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer . Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mim
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. l General Information
Accident Date  30/05/2018 [Inspection Date 31/05/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
B0 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPQORE 757705
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BIIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Yeo Poh Suan {Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.comsg>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 6:06 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAUtD)
Subject: RE: SHD6318D
Attachments: img-627175405-0001.pdf
Hi

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, revised estimate was attached
for your reference. Thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [ma'tltc:verunchen@ikkautc-.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 4:22 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC); Rasul (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: RE: SHD6318D

Dear Poh Suan,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Offer Lump Sum $1300 @ 3 working days.

Kindly confirmed.

Best Regards,

veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408533)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]

sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 1:23 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; C5 A Team <cs-atlkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <yeronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SHD6318D

Hi Rasul,
Due to Wega unable to provide the before paint photos, | will submit this case as lump sum repair.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan



- From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 10:43 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHD6318D

Hi Poh Suan,

Kindly assist

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

F ESLS Sl
2223 WU Saue the Eorthe Print only when necessary’

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC); Rasul (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: RE: SHD6318D

Dear Poh Suan,

Please forward us resurvey photos.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: B6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

—~---Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 1:28 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur{@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SHDE31BD

Hi Rasul,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHD 63180 having Case Mo: TAX/05/18/2138.

There is no change to the approved amount of $1,609.91 @ 3 working days under part by part repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.



Thanks & Regards
Pah Suan

----- Original Message-----

Erom: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 1:29 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Subject: Scan Data from Fx-Da21D6



LGRTIENTO421 | SMRT Automalive Services P Lid - Woeodlanns
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 31052018 (8:58
SUSNTTED BY: B, Thaiyal Raysgl

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correclly the datais of the accident to speed up the claifns process.

% This Form masst be complated by the Palicyholder ardiar the Authorised Drivar,

3, |nfoemation provded must be as truthfid @nd accurate as possibla. Any wilful misreprasertation or withalding of matarial facts may allow insurance companes 1o
repudiate policy ability

4. The issus and accaplances of this Fonm Dy inSuranca companies 15 nol an admission af pobcy liability on the part of ha insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the Gla Records Management Cantre astablished by the General [nsuranca Associabon of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this repor will_for 3 fee, be made available upan apphcation by mleresied paries.

7. By the lodgament of thiz raport to ihe insurars, you harey cansent bo the archiving of this report at {he centre and ta copias of the report being maze available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Reporl 31/05/2018 09:59
Date Of Accident 30/05/2018 22:35
Exact Location Of Accident ALEXANDRA ROAD TOWARDS TELOK BLAMGAH
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Wehicle Registration Mumber SHDE318D
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
Co Reg Mo 198905369K
Email Addrass NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-80000000
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model FPRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

Exact Purpose faor which vehicle was being used at

time of accident HIRE AND REWARD

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? N

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Wehicle Catagory TAXI

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCELTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
Fleeat Policy YES

Policy Number D-18090213MFSH

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver CHONG ZHI HOU (ZHANG ZIHAQ)
MRIC Mo SEATO401F

Date Of Birth 09/09/1984

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 29/05/2004

Diriving Experience 14 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Maobile Number (LOCAL) +65-80000000

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMall Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of &



Address 657

Posteode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Numer of Driver's Own
ehicle .

\nsurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle invelved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by

ambulance? NO
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have baen appmached by unknown _patsnn[s:l MO
soliciting/affering accident claime assistance.

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reported to the polica? MO
If Yas Please stata which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

[ WAS TRAVELLING ALONG ALEXAMDRA ROAD AT THE RIGHT MOST LANE WHEN THE VEHICLE S.T484. FROM MY
LEFT LANE ABRUPTLY CUT INTO MY LANE AND COLLIDED CONTO THE LEFT FRONT PORTION OF MY TAX]

Attachment(s)

Are accident photas avallatle for attachment? YES

\Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons! FILE TOO LARGE

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Yehicle Registration Number SIT4584.

Vehicle MakeModel/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Drivar CHOMG WEI CHONG
NRIC/Passport Number SE816302H

Contact Number

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver]

Page 2 of 9



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKET LAMN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the aocident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be com d by b ol Idar a r the Authorised Driver.

3. infgrmation provided must be as trythful and 3ccurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
Facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liabilivy.

4, The issue and acceprance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liahility on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Anyfa orti be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
mssociation of Singapore {G1A] for archiving and that coples af this repart will for & fee be made avadlable upan application by
interestad parties,

7. By the lodgment of this repart 1o the insurers, you hereby consent te the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the report Being made availzble aforesaid,

4 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA}
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[a] My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore (“G1A) may/are permitted to collect, use,
dicclase and/or process my persenal data/personal information set out in this [farm] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the sparsonal Infarmation”] and disclose and trarisfer such
personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehiclals) invalved in this accident [all Insurer{s] wha have ingured
vehiclels involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
honetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gavernment agen cyfautharity {such as the police], for the purposals)
of ;

{i} pracessing, handling and/for dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any NeCESsary
investizations relating to the clalms;

{ii} investigating the accident andfar my claims;
{11} carrying out and/for dealing with my instructions oF responding 10 any Enguiries by me;

(iv} administering my claims {including the mailing of correspandence, statements, imvoices, reparts or notices tome,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about mé to bring about delivery of the same a3 well as on the
external cover of envelapes/mail packages); and/ar

[v) camplying with applicablie law in administering, pracessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.[collactively the
"Purposes”)

(o) allinsurer(s} who have insurad vehicle(s) invobved in this accident and the Insurers lawyers,/law firms, may/are permitied
to collect, use, disclose andfor process my Parsanal infarmation for one or more of the above Purpeses; and

(e} my Personal infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/ar GIA to their thisd party service providers or
zgents{including their lawyersflaw firms), which may b sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

id] iy Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used ta compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detectian,
investigation and manzgemant in present and all future claims.

[e] theinformation so collected wnder (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{il toall Insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controfling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii] for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

«q;_m-'
(';'Ft!\; 1’;’?{!}
o Qe i

o Sl :

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Crate & Time: (M driver Is not the policyhobder) Marma:
Date & Time: NREC/FIN Nou:

Page3af 8



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARATION-..
we de;:ra’}'y-the'i‘qr-éﬂaing particulars are true in every respact
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Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (1f drivar is net fhe policyhelder) Mame!
Date B Time: HRIC/FIN Ma,:
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Ridia01R

> Back to OneMotoring

PAREINME Rehata Frmiing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |0 Type:

Owner 10:
Vehicle Details

Wehicle Na.:

vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Wehicle Make:

ehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maxirmum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

POQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must b

Company
5359K

SHD&3I1BD

Mo

04 Jun 2018
TOYOTA

PRIUS TAXI [SMRT)
Maraon

2015

2ZR&460BT27
ITDKN36US05768469
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$29,508.00

27 Jul 2016

27 Jul 2016

Q

$5,000.00

Yes
26 Jul 2024
$3,750.00

26 Jul 2024

A - Carupto 1600cc & 97kW {130bhp)
8

£39.4146.00

$30,417.00

$34,167.00

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichewver is earlier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Jun 2018

hﬂ'pﬂ:.’.'WI.I.IB_QI!J'J.SQJﬂa.l"anll'El'.‘-‘tlWﬁﬂqml‘ﬁHHD&IBHWUDIICHETG[&UEIGQ

OK

INpUL/FUNG HON_ID=FUS0400g | |

e de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

1



SMRT Automotive Service Pte Ltd
B0 Wondlands Industrial Park E4, Singapore 7577035

FAX Mumber :© B36B5592

Estimator Telephone Number : 6B662623

Accident Reporing Mumber : 63662672
SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates
Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre
Reg. No SHDB318D .
Ref. No TAX/05/18/2138 m
Reg. Date 27/07/2016 '
- e -
Vehicle Type TAXI d b
Make TOYOTA PRIUS =
Model PRIUS ‘:‘ ) ﬁ
Name of Driver CHONG ZHI HOU {ZHANG =
ZIHAD)
Type of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Date / Time of Accident 30/05/2018 10:35:00 PM
Accident Reported Date / Time :  31/05/2018 12:00:00 AM
Surveyor is Required? Yes
Survey by
Vehicle is Towed Back? Yes
Towed Back Date/Time 30/05/2018
Replacement Vehicle issued? No
Accident Repair Job Card No 000024096351
Special Instruction to ARC,if any :
TOWED $40 / SJT494J - NTUC IDAC IP:L Ns wa\'}
Prepared Date 31/05/2018 10:18:37 AM
\X/05/18/2138 Page: 1




Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre

Chassis No ©  JTDKN38US05768469 Mileage : o

Work Shop Repair Completed Date / Time

Summary of Repair Estimates

Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

Total Labout Charges © B45.00 0.00

Total Spray Painting Charges ©936.00 0.00

Total Material Charges c 0 2,388.93 2,368.93

Other Charges : 684 .44 0.00

TOTAL ! 4,834.37 0.00

Lum Sum Total : 0.00 0.00

No. of Repair Days . 5.00 0.00 g ‘p"]" % f{F

Prepared / Adjusted By
Arc f Surveyor Sing Off Date - 31/05/2018 11:58:28 AM 01/01/1900 12:00:00 AM

gnlns’lig (AN AY

Prepared / Adjusted Date

Remarks
{é

Prepared Date : 31/05/2018 11:58:13 AM tﬂ\“ﬂ

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, l]pun Completion of Repair

Cuotation No ; Invoice No
Quotation Date Invoice Date
Invoice Amount : 0.00 Prepared Date 5/31/2018 1:01:34 PM

TAX/05/18/2138 Page:



Section D - Details of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation fram ARC Adiusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR LH FRONT PORTION 845.00 0.00 260

Total Labour 845.00 0.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARG Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 378.00 0.00 Pig))

TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH 378.00 0.00 POV

TO RESPRAY RIM 180.00 0.00 o

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 936.00 0.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TOWING CHARGE 56.00 000 X T et
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION B0.00 0.00 W

TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED 100.00 0.00

AREA Yo

TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING |120.00 0.00 60
bt oo el e T e R
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING  |120.00 0.00 20

PURPOSE)

TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 0.00 e

Total Other Costs 684.44 0.00

TAX/05/18/2138

Page: 3




Part 4 - Spare Parts | Material Usage

Part Portion | Stock Ne Part Name aty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor | Photos !
Number (8) (%) %) Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
52119 B505517 BUMPER FRT 1 482.00 25.00 361.50 Replace R e No
47930 i
52116- 6505516  BUMPER SUPPORT 1 76.40 2500  57.30 Replace R/Eplﬂfe{ No
47040 FILH 4
53802- §505558  FENDER FRT/LH 1 723.40 2500 54255 Replace Fi;pla/ No
47050 ‘?773/
75374- NAME PLATE 1 51.90 2500 3892 Replace Replace/Nu
47051 (HYBRID) s
53RTE- 6505554  FENDER LINER 1171.70 25.00 128.77 Replace  Replack No
47030 FRT/LH X
6503707 TYRE 1126.74 0.00 126.74 Replace R ce No
42611-- 6505658  WHEEL DISC. FRONT 1148420 2500 111315  Replace  Repldce No
47140 ""'V-
(Frt)
TOTAL MATERIALS 2,368.94 2,368.92
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 2,368.93(2,368.93
Added Spare Parts /| Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part Paortion Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check Surveyar LT
MNumber (%) (%) (5) Check Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS

TAX/05/18/2138 Page: 4




: g . b= R == SMRT Automotive Service Pte Ltd
' CIIST Leb-ld [ {59
J"" ‘. . 5 &0 Woodlands industrial Park E4, Singapore TETTO5

FAX Mumber ;63685882

b/
y - ' - Esfimator Telephone Number  GB6G26Z3
4410 ] 14570

Acciden; Reporting Mumber - GBEE2E72

Acclde %FREPEII‘ Estimates Q-5 ;) (W)
L
Section A - To be com ete ' ims Adviso Bﬂy offider at ccldant Reporting Centre /
" SHD6318
18/2138

Reg. No
Rei. No

Reg. Date
Wehicle Type
Make

Model

MName of Driver

Type of Accide
Date / Time of Acciient
Accident Reported Date

P

Surveyor is Requi

Survey by
Vehicle is Towed Back?

] . -
Towed Back Date/Time . 30/05/2018 e @3 S aes
Replacement Vehicle issued? | No oz '

Accident Repair Job Card No ;000024036351
Special Instruction to ARC,if any :

TOWED $40 / SJT494J - NTUC IDAC f IIP
Before paint phota , After repair photo FOR CHECK ITEM and REPLACE | EM PLEASE CALL SURVEYOR RASUL
{ HF : 9001 0068. emall: rasul@lkkauto.com

Prepared Date c 31/05/2018 10:18:37 AM
Recording € T R
g L-amers _J i“_ _ oo e % (: | ':
io . Wichivia to Vaga Deta - lowinl
Radic Antennz E . J Ciliuaa LU Wiey f}fc . }nﬁ;?-j"
i Tims Iy . ERE s
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" Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre

Chassis No :  JTDKN38LS05TE8469 Mileage ] 0
Work Shop - Repair Completed Date / Tima
Summary of Repair Estimates
Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges ! 845.00 300.00
Total Spray Painting Charges : 936,00 450.00
Total Material Charges 58147 581.47
QOther Charges : 628 44 -31.47
TOTAL . 299091 S55-48 1,300.00
Lump Sum Total - 0.00 0.00
Mo. of Repair Days ; 5.00 3.00
Prepared / Adjusted By : RASUL (LKK}
Arc | Surveyor Sing Off Date - 31/05/2018 11:58:28 AM 31/05/2018 02:52:50 PM

LA

Prepared | Adjusted Date
Remarks

Prepared Date 31/05/2018 11.58:13 AM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

5 ppb-v 37 v fogst8
Quotation No {:{N'L‘r&é Invoice No  : Tyl §oee?
Quotation Date  © | § / b Invoice Date : 271 / ‘5

Invoice Amount : 0.00 Prepared Date . 5/31/2018 1:01:34 PM
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Section D - Details of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Joh Scope CQuotation fram ARC Adjusted by Surveyer, if applicable
TO REPAIR LH FRONT PORTION 845.00 300.00
Total Labour 845.00 300.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 378.00 200.00

TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH 378.00 20000

TO RESPRAY RIM 180.00 50.00

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 936.00 450.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Quotalion from ARG Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO GHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 0.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA|100.00 40.00
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING |120.00 60.00
TE-PROVIBE-HABOUR & MATERIALTFER 148.44 148.44
ADVERTISEMENT STICKER(NET)

TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING  |120.00 30.00
PURPOSE)

TO WASH AND VACUUM £0.00 0.00
Lump Sum Adjustrment by Surveyor 0.00 -308.91
Total Other Costs 1523.44 -31.47
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Part 4 - Spare Parts / Material Usage

Part

Portion | Stock No Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Surveyor | Photos
MNumber % (%) (%) Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
52118- 6505517 BUMPER FRT m 482.00 100.00 |0.00 Replace | Repair Mo o
47930
52118- B5USS16  |BUMPER SUPFORT 0|76.40 25.00 |o.00 Replace |Mot givan |No
47040 FILH sve A “~
53802- 6505558 FENDER FRT/LH 1|723.40 25.00 542.55 Replace Replaca Nao
47050 . Bt ,// v
75374~ NAME PLATE /‘1 51.80 25.00. |38.92 Replace |Replace No 7
- 47051 (HYBRID)  NEc .
53876- 6505554 FENDER LINER 0j171.70 25.00 C.00 Replace |Notgiven |No K
47030 FRTILH v =
503707 |TYRE sve | JA0[126.74 0.00 0.00 Replace |Notgiven |No
42511~ B505658 WHEEL DISC ONT 1]1.484.20 100.00 |(0.00 Replace Repair No
47140 FR p— P L
[Frt)
TOTAL MATERIALS 581.48,581.47
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) J 581.47|581.47
Added Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Par Portion Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARG Check| Surveyor LT
Mumber (3) (%) (%) Check Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
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National Assessment Centre Services
£4 Uki Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapone 4080332

TEL; 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

| escribe Reg. Mo S2983356E GST Reg. Mo, 20-0405811-H

Ihatchar

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

NS/INC18009992/R 1vbn2

|IURFTAN

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date: 02-07-2018
189556
Code: |NC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJT 484 Veh. Inspected SHD 63180
Policy No. 5090965400 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/0986644-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 31/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.Cc 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JTDKMN3BUS0STEBAED Colour MARCOON
Odometer 175585 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/85 R15 ACHILLES 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 ACHILLES 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 ACHILLES 5 mim
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 ACHILLES 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
e VETIGLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  30/05/2018 |inspection Date 31/05/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
80 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
£1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: BB41 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No; 52083356E GST Reg, No. 20-0405911-H

Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 6318D
i timate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition Es
il . Workshop (8)|  ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FENDER FRTILH (DISC 25%) BENT 72340 542 55
1|NAME PLATE (HYBRID)(DISC 25%) MECESSARY 51.90 38.92
1|ADVERTISEMENT STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 148.44 148 44
1|BUMPER SUPPORT F/LH SERVICEABLE 76.40 -
1|FENDER LINER FRT/LH SERVICEABLE 171.70
1|TYRE SERWVICEABLE 12674 2
1|BUMPER FRT TO REPAIR 482.00
1|WHEEL DISC FRONT TO REPAIR 1,484.20
3,264.78 729 91
LABOUR
THATCHAM STANDARD REPAIR TIME ON BODY WORKS. 1,165.00 390.00
THATCHAM TTS STANDARD SPRAY PAINTING COST 1.036.00 490.00
AND LABOUR
TO WASH AND VACUUM NOT NECESSARY &80.00 -
2.261.00 880.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,525.78 1,609.91
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,300.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. NS/INCA1 BO09992/R 1vbn2

MOHAMMED RASLUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT|RET)

BEng(Hons),B.B us,MBA,PEng,PE,

MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repord is made solsly for the wee and benefit of the Client namad on the front page of this Report.

reply on the Rep-ork witcd




